
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Council Meeting
17 May 2017

Time 6.00 pm Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Full Council

Venue Council Chamber - Civic Centre, St Peter's Square, Wolverhampton WV1 1SH

Membership (Quorum for this meeting is 15 Councillors)

Mayor Cllr Barry Findlay (Con)
Deputy Mayor Cllr Elias Mattu (Lab)

Labour

Cllr Ian Angus
Cllr Harbans Bagri
Cllr Harman Banger
Cllr Mary Bateman
Cllr Philip Bateman
Cllr Payal Bedi-Chadha
Cllr Peter Bilson
Cllr Alan Bolshaw
Cllr Greg Brackenridge
Cllr Ian Brookfield
Cllr Paula Brookfield
Cllr Ian Claymore
Cllr Craig Collingswood
Cllr Claire Darke
Cllr Steve Evans
Cllr Val Evans

Cllr Bhupinder Gakhal
Cllr Val Gibson
Cllr Dr Michael Hardacre
Cllr Julie Hodgkiss
Cllr Keith Inston
Cllr Jasbir Jaspal
Cllr Milkinderpal Jaspal
Cllr Andrew Johnson
Cllr Rupinderjit Kaur
Cllr Welcome Koussoukama
Cllr Roger Lawrence
Cllr Linda Leach
Cllr Hazel Malcolm
Cllr Louise Miles
Cllr Lynne Moran
Cllr Anwen Muston

Cllr Peter O'Neill
Cllr Phil Page
Cllr Rita Potter
Cllr John Reynolds
Cllr John Rowley
Cllr Judith Rowley
Cllr Zee Russell
Cllr Sandra Samuels
Cllr Caroline Siarkiewicz
Cllr Stephen Simkins
Cllr Mak Singh
Cllr Tersaim Singh
Cllr Paul Sweet
Cllr Jacqueline Sweetman
Cllr Martin Waite
Cllr Daniel Warren

Conservative UKIP

Cllr Christopher Haynes
Cllr Christine Mills
Cllr Patricia Patten
Cllr Arun Photay
Cllr Paul Singh
Cllr Udey Singh
Cllr Wendy Thompson
Cllr Andrew Wynne
Cllr Jonathan Yardley

Cllr Malcolm Gwinnett

Information for the Public
If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the democratic support team:

Contact Jaswinder Kaur
Tel/Email 01902 550320 or jaswinder.kaur@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Address Democratic Support, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square,

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk 
Email democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Tel 01902 555043

Please take note of the protocol for filming, recording, and use of social media in meetings, copies of 
which are displayed in the meeting room.

http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk/
mailto:democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk


 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda
Item No. Title

MEETING BUSINESS ITEMS

1 Apologies for absence 

2 Declarations of interest 

3 Minutes of previous meeting (Pages 5 - 14)
[To receive minutes of the meeting of the 5 April 2017]

DECISION ITEMS

4 To elect a Mayor 
[To elect a Mayor for the municipal year]

5 To appoint a Deputy Mayor 
[To appoint a Deputy Mayor for the municipal year]

6 To pass a vote of thanks to the retiring Mayor 
[The Council to express to the retiring Mayor appreciation of the service he has 
rendered to the Council during his term of office]

7 Communications 
[To receive the Mayor’s announcements]

8 The appointment of Executive, Scrutiny and Regulatory Bodies, etc. (Pages 
15 - 20)
[To approve appointment of the Cabinet and Cabinet Panels, the Scrutiny Board 
and Scrutiny Panels, Regulatory and other Committees, and representation on 
Joint Authorities/Committees and outside bodies – Appendices 2 – 6 – to follow]



This page is intentionally left blank



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Attendance
Mayor Cllr Barry Findlay (Con)
Deputy Mayor Cllr Elias Mattu (Lab)

Labour

Cllr Ian Angus
Cllr Harbans Bagri
Cllr Harman Banger
Cllr Mary Bateman
Cllr Philip Bateman
Cllr Payal Bedi-Chadha
Cllr Peter Bilson
Cllr Alan Bolshaw
Cllr Greg Brackenridge
Cllr Ian Brookfield
Cllr Paula Brookfield
Cllr Ian Claymore
Cllr Craig Collingswood
Cllr Claire Darke
Cllr Steve Evans

Cllr Val Evans
Cllr Bhupinder Gakhal
Cllr Val Gibson
Cllr Dr Michael Hardacre
Cllr Julie Hodgkiss
Cllr Keith Inston
Cllr Jasbir Jaspal
Cllr Milkinderpal Jaspal
Cllr Andrew Johnson
Cllr Rupinderjit Kaur
Cllr Welcome Koussoukama
Cllr Roger Lawrence
Cllr Hazel Malcolm
Cllr Louise Miles
Cllr Lynne Moran

Cllr Anwen Muston 
Cllr Peter O'Neill
Cllr Phil Page
Cllr Rita Potter
Cllr John Reynolds
Cllr John Rowley
Cllr Judith Rowley
Cllr Zee Russell
Cllr Sandra Samuels
Cllr Caroline Siarkiewicz
Cllr Stephen Simkins
Cllr Mak Singh
Cllr Tersaim Singh
Cllr Paul Sweet
Cllr Daniel Warren

Conservative UKIP

Cllr Christopher Haynes
Cllr Christine Mills
Cllr Patricia Patten
Cllr Arun Photay

Cllr Paul Singh
Cllr Wendy Thompson
Cllr Andrew Wynne
Cllr Jonathan Yardley

Cllr Malcolm Gwinnett

Employees
Keith Ireland Managing Director
Kevin O'Keefe Director of Governance
Mark Taylor Director of Finance
Julien Kramer Director of Education
Linda Sanders Strategic Director - People
Laura Phillips Business Manager
Tim Johnson Strategic Director - Place
Claire Nye Chief Accountant
Colin Parr Head of Governance
Jaswinder Kaur Democratic Services Manager
Greg Bickerdike Graduate Management Trainee

Meeting of the Council
Minutes - 5 April 2017

Page 5

Agenda Item No: 3



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 2 of 9

The proceedings opened with Prayers

Page 6



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Linda Leach, Udey Singh, 
Jacqueline Sweetman and Martin Waite.

2 Declarations of interest

Councillor Phil Bateman declared a non-pecuniary interest in respect of agenda item 
5 – Bilston Urban Village as a member of the West Midlands Partnership which is 
affiliated to the Canal and Riverside Trust. 

3 Minutes of previous meeting

The Mayor proposed, the Deputy Mayor seconded, and it was resolved:

That the minutes of the previous meeting, held on 1 March 2017, be agreed 
as a correct record and signed accordingly by the Mayor. 

4 Communications

1. Terror Attacks

The Council stood in silent tribute to remember the victims of the many terror 
attacks in Westminster, St Petersburg and Syria. 

2. Children’s Services Ofsted Report

The Mayor congratulated everyone involved in the recent inspection of 
Children’s Services in Wolverhampton by Ofsted which had been judged to be 
Good overall.  

Councillor Val Gibson also put on record her thanks to everyone involved in 
the Ofsted inspection. 

3. Civic Office of the Year Award

The Mayor congratulated the Mayoral Team who had won the prestigious title 
of Civic Office of the Year. 

4. VE Day 2017

Councillors were advised the Central Branch of the City of Wolverhampton 
Royal British Legion and the Ex-Service Council would be holding a service of 
remembrance at the Cenotaph, St Peter's Square, on 8 May starting at 11am.

Page 7



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 4 of 9

5 Approval to widen scope of the Black Country Joint Committee to include the 
Combined Authority and act as accountable body for the Land Remediation 
Fund

Councillor Roger Lawrence presented a report to consider the incorporation of the 
West Midlands Combined Authority into the Collaboration Agreement dated 7 May 
2014, relating to the City and Growth Deals within the Black Country Executive Joint 
Committee’s remit. The report also sought approval for the City of Wolverhampton 
Council acting as the accountable body for the first tranche of Land Remediation 
Fund allocated to the Black Country.

Councillor Roger Lawrence proposed the recommendations and Councillor Peter 
Bilson seconded the recommendations. 

Resolved:

1. That authority be delegated to the Black Country Executive Joint Committee the 
power to make decisions relating to funding applications into and funding 
received through or from the West Midlands Combined Authority.

2. That the widening of the scope of the Black Country Executive Joint Committee 
Constitution by amending the current Appendix 1 Terms of Reference; Functions 
of Black Country Executive Joint Committee, as revised and included as 
Appendix 2 to this report be approved.

3. That entering into the Black Country Executive Joint Committee Collaboration 
Agreement’s Deed of Variation, included at Appendix 3 to this report be 
approved.

4. That the Council act as the Accountable Body for the first tranche of £53 million 
Combined Authority Strategic Development Programme’s Land Remediation 
Fund to be allocated principally to the Black Country (subject to approval by 
WMCA in March 2017) be approved and authority be delegated to the Cabinet 
Member for Resources in consultation with the Director of Finance to agree any 
extension to the role beyond the first tranche of funding.

5. That authority be delegated to the Directors of Governance and Finance the 
drawing up of budgets, grant agreements and authorisation of payments to grant 
recipients subject to appropriate due diligence of claims submitted.

6 Bilston Urban Village

Councillor John Reynolds presented a report for approval of a grant not exceeding 
£206,000 be made to the Canals and River Trust (CRT) for surface and biodiversity 
improvements of the canal towpath between Dudley Street and Highfields Road, 
Bilston. The approval of the proposed grant to the CRT would be subject to the 
confirmation of ERDF funding for the proposals.

Councillor John Reynolds proposed the recommendations and Councillor Val Gibson 
seconded the recommendations. 

Page 8



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 5 of 9

Resolved:

That a grant not exceeding £206,000 be approved to the Canals and River 
Trust for surface and biodiversity improvements of the canal towpath 
between Dudley Street and Highfields Road, Bilston to support the delivery 
of the Bilston Urban Village proposals.

7 Senior Management Structure

Having declared an interest Mark Taylor, Tim Johnson, Claire Nye and Linda 
Sanders left the meeting room and took no part in the consideration of this item. 

Councillor Roger Lawrence presented the revisions to the Senior Management 
Structure of the Council for approval. The underlying improvements in performance, 
creativity, delivery and customer focus were the driving force for these proposals.

Councillor Roger Lawrence proposed the recommendations. Councillor Milkinder 
Jaspal seconded the recommendations and advised that recommendations 8 and 9 
had been revised and were agreed as detailed below.  

Councillor Roger Lawrence and Councillor Wendy Thompson commended the work 
of Julien Kramer, Linda Sanders and Geik Drever. 

The Mayor also went on to thank Linda Sanders for her services to Children and 
Young People in Wolverhampton and extended best wishes to Julian Kramer for the 
future. 

Resolved:

1. That with effect from the 1 April 2017, the Strategic Director, Place (Grade 15) 
would assume the role of Deputy Managing Director.  The post holder would 
use the title of Deputy Managing Director or Strategic Director, Place as 
necessary depending on the circumstances and audience be approved 
(there will be no changes to remuneration as a result of this decision).

2. That the Director of Finance (Grade 14) be appointed the Strategic Director, 
People (Grade 15) with effect from 1 September 2017 (or before if the 
current postholder leaves earlier) be approved.  To be kept under review for 
efficiency and effectiveness.

3. That the current Strategic Director, People’s temporary contract be extended 
from 30 June 2017 to 31 August 2017 be approved.

4. That the current Service Director, Children and Young People (Grade 13) be 
appointed Director of Children’s Services (Grade 14) with effect from 1 
September 2017 (or before if required) and be the designated Director of 
Children’s Services (DCS) statutory role be approved.

5. That the current Service Director, Adult Social Care (Grade 13) be appointed 
Director of Adults Services (Grade 14) with effect from 1 September 2017 (or 

Page 9



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 6 of 9

before if required) and be the designated Director of Adults Services (DASS) 
statutory role be approved.

6. That in the short term the current Director of Finance be released for up to 3 
days per week to help the West Midlands Combined Authority by covering 
the role of Corporate Services Director following the departure of the existing 
postholder on 31 March 2017 be approved.

7. That the Chief Accountant (Grade 12) be redesignated Director of Finance 
(Grade 13) from 1 September 2017 (or before if required) until further notice 
– dependent on the review of the Strategic Director, People role be 
approved.

8. That with effect from 1 April 2017 the Chief Accountant be designated the 
Section 151 Officer of the City of Wolverhampton Council and West Midland 
Pension Fund until further notice be approved.

9. That the current Director of Finance will be the Deputy Section 151 Officer for 
the West Midlands Pension Fund and will lead on West Midland Pension Fund 
on behalf of the Chief Accountant be approved.

10. That the newly appointed Section 151 Officer (former Deputy Section 151 
Officer) would advise on the appointment of a new Deputy Section 151 Officer, 
to be appointed by the Managing Director (Head of Paid Service), with effect 
from 1 April 2017 be approved (this attracts no additional renumeration).

11.That the continuation that the approval of any future changes to Section 151 
Officer and Monitoring Officer would be upon recommendation of the Head of 
Paid Service for the approval of full Council. 

12.That the Deputy Section 151 Officer(s) and Deputy Monitoring Officer(s) would 
continue to be appointed by the Head of Paid Service as previously agreed 
by Council be approved.

13.That the release of the current Strategic Director, Pensions (Grade 15) be 
approved by reason of business efficiency on 30 September 2017, with no 
redundancy being triggered but pension released. 

14.That the redesignation of the Strategic Director, Pensions post (Grade 15) to 
Director of Pensions (Grade 14) with effect from 1 October 2017 be 
approved.

15.That the Assistant Director, Actuarial and Pensions (Grade 13) becomes the 
Director of Pensions (Grade 14) with effect from 1 October 2017 be 
approved.  

16. That a Special Appointments Committee be created in due course to appoint 
to the post of Director of Education (Grade 14) comprising five Labour and 
two Conservative Councillors in accordance with the Constitution be 
approved.

Page 10



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 7 of 9

17. That the following Councillors, or their nominees if they are unable to attend, 
be appointed to serve on the Special Appointments Committee to appoint a 
Director of Education:

Councillor Roger Lawrence
Councillor Peter Bilson
Councillor Andrew Johnson
Councillor Claire Darke
Councillor Milkinder Jaspal
Councillor Wendy Thompson 
Councillor Paul Singh

18.   That the creation of a Service Director, Public Service Reform (Grade 13) be 
approved.

19. That a Special Appointments Committee be created in due course to appoint 
to  the post of Service Director, Public Service Reform comprising five 
Labour and two Conservative Councillors in accordance with the 
Constitution.

20. That the following Councillors, or their nominees if they are unable to attend, 
be appointed to serve on the Special Appointments Committee for the 
appointment of Service Director, Public Service Reform as follows:

Councillor Roger Lawrence
Councillor Peter Bilson
Councillor Andrew Johnson
Councillor Milkinder Jaspal
Councillor Rita Potter
Councillor Wendy Thompson 
Councillor Paul Singh

21. That the redesignation of the Head of Housing post (Grade 11) to Service 
Director, Housing (Grade 13) with effect from 1 October 2017 be approved.

22. That a Special Appointments Committee be created in due course to appoint 
to the post of Service Director, Housing comprising five Labour and two 
Conservative Councillors in accordance with the Constitution.

23. That the following Councillors, or their nominees if they are unable to attend, 
be appointed to serve on the Special Appointments Committee for the 
appointment of Service Director, Housing as follows:

Councillor Roger Lawrence
Councillor Peter Bilson
Councillor Andrew Johnson
Councillor Milkinder Jaspal
Councillor Linda Leach 
Councillor Wendy Thompson 
Councillor Paul Singh

Page 11



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 8 of 9

24.    That these recommendations are subject to trade union consultation.

25. That savings of a minimum of £263,000, arising from the senior management  
restructure, be incorporated into the 2018 - 2019 general fund budget and 
Medium Term Financial Strategy be approved. 

26. That savings of a minimum of £150,000, arising from the senior management 
restructure be incorporated into the West Midlands Pension Fund 2018 - 
2019 budget and Medium Term Financial Strategy be approved.

27. That it be noted the senior management structural changes will further 
increase opportunities for creative solutions and increased performance of 
the Council’s business activities.

28. That it be noted the Managing Director will consult with employees and trade 
unions to implement the changes contained within this report.

29. That it be noted a further delegated review of operational Housing structures 
will take place by the Managing Director following the appointment of the 
Service Director, Housing.

30. That it be noted the current Director of Education will be leaving the Council 
on 7 April 2017.

31. That it be noted a structural review of Education will take place upon the 
appointment of a permanent Director of Education – to be advertised shortly.

32. That it be noted a further delegated review of operational structures within the 
West Midlands Pensions Fund will take place by the Managing Director 
following the appointment of the Director of Pensions.

8 Changes to the Constitution

Councillor Milkinder Jaspal presented a report on the changes to the Constitution. It 
was noted a developed Constitution would be presented to Council in autumn. 

Councillor Milkinder Jaspal proposed the recommendations and Councillor Andrew 
Johnson seconded the recommendations. 

Resolved:

1. That revisions to the Constitution be noted, specifically:

a. The petitions scheme be amended in line with the revised petitions 
scheme.

b. References be removed to the Petitions Committee following the 
dissolution of the Petitions Committee. 

c. The terms of reference for the Pensions Committee as detailed in 
Appendix A to the report. 

d. Delegations to the West Midlands Joint Committee be amended as 
detailed in Appendix B to the report. 

Page 12



 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Minutes
Page 9 of 9

e. That the delegations for officers be updated to reflect changes in 
responsibilities. 

9 Executive Business Report

Council received a summary of executive business in relation to:

 The Vision for Education 2030 – Shaping a city of learning
 Improving Outcomes within the Early Years
 Community Safety and Harm Reduction Strategy 2017-20

Councillor Wendy Thompson asked the Cabinet Member for Education the 
following question:

How was the Cabinet Member going to ensure businesses have confidence with 
school leavers given the failure of two schools recently? 

Councillor Claire Darke responded that the Vision for Education celebrated the 
achievements in Education and sets the direction for the future. The Council was 
aspiring to achieve outstanding status the only risk was if further conservative cuts 
were imposed or changes to policy. 

Councillor Wendy Thompson went on to ask if finance was the only answer to 
children receiving a good education. 

Councillor Claire Darke responded that governance and leadership were vital 
however schools also required appropriate funding.  

Councillor Wendy Thompson asked the Cabinet Member for Children and 
Young People the following question:

How was the Cabinet Member going to ensure bullet point two was achieved and 
how records would be kept effectively in relation to bullet point three? 

Councillor Val Gibson responded that in relation to bullet point two an action plan had 
been developed which outlined roles and responsibilities for all partners and partners 
would be held to account through the Children’s Trust Board. In relation to bullet 
point three an integrated data system was required to ensure only one record was 
available for a child. 

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Meeting of the City Council
17 May 2017

Report title Political balance, appointment of the Cabinet, 
appointments to Scrutiny and Regulatory and 
other Committees, and appointments to outside 
bodies for 2017/18

Referring body n/a

Councillor to present 
report

Councillor  Roger Lawrence
Leader of the Council

Wards affected All

Cabinet Member with lead 
responsibility

Councillor Roger Lawrence
Leader of the Council

Accountable director Keith Ireland, Managing Director

Originating service Governance

Accountable employee(s) Colin Parr 
Tel
Email

Head of Governance  
01902 550105
colin.parr@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Report to be/has been 
considered by

n/a

 
Recommendation(s) for action or decision:

The Council is recommended to:

1. Approve the political composition of the Council, and how this is applied to appointments 
to Council bodies, in accordance with the political balance model set out in appendix 1.

2. Note the appointment, by the Leader of the Council, of Councillors to the Cabinet, the 
specified lead Cabinet Member roles and Cabinet Panels set out in appendix 2.

3. Approve the appointment of Councillors to the Scrutiny Board, and Scrutiny Panels, 
including Chairs and Vice-chairs, as set out in appendix 3.

4. Approve the appointment of Councillors to Regulatory, Oversight and other Committees 
and advisory groups, including Chairs and Vice-Chairs, and the appointment of a 
Councillor Champion for Equalities, as set out in appendix 4.

Page 15

Agenda Item No: 8

mailto:colin.parr@wolverhampton.gov.uk


This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

5. Approve the appointments to Joint Authorities/Committees and Outside Bodies set out in 
appendices 5 and 6, including lead, substitute lead and voting Councillors.

Page 16



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

1.0 Purpose

1.1 This report deals with a number of matters which must be determined at the Annual 
Council Meeting in accordance with the Council's Constitution, principally covering the 
appointment of the Cabinet and Cabinet Panels, the Scrutiny Board and Scrutiny Panels, 
Regulatory and other Committees, and representation on Joint Authorities/Committees 
and outside bodies.

2.0 Background

Political Balance

2.1 The Local Government and Housing Act 1989 requires the Council to review periodically 
the political composition of the Authority, and how this is applied to appointments to 
Council bodies.

2.2 The rules for securing political balance on Committees and Sub-Committees appointed 
by local authorities are contained in sections 15 and 16 of the Act and the Local 
Government (Committees and Political Groups) Regulations, 1990. 

2.3 The Council is under a duty to:
 ensure that the membership of those committees and sub-committees covered by 

the rules reflect the political composition of the Council, as far as practicable;
 review the allocation of seats to political groups at or as soon as practical after the 

Annual Council meeting and at certain other specified times e.g. as a result of 
changes in political balance or an increase in the number of committees established;

 allocate seats on the committees to the political groups in proportion to their 
numerical strength on the Council, as far as practicable;

 accept nominations made by the groups for the filling of seats allocated to them.

2.4 In determining the allocation of seats, the Council must also apply the following four 
principles, as far as reasonably practicable:

(a) not all seats to be allocated to the same political group;
(b) if a political group has a majority on the Council, it must have a majority of seats on 

committees;
(c) subject to (a) – (b) above, the total of all seats on ordinary committees should be 

allocated to the groups in proportion to their respective strength on the Council; and
(d) subject to (a) – (c) The number of seats on ordinary committees or sub-committees 

to be allocated to each political group in proportion to the number of all the seats on 
the committee or sub-committee in proportion to their respective strength on the 
Council.

2.5 Under Section 17 of the Local Government and Housing Act, 1989 and Regulation 20 of 
the Local Government (Committees and Political Groups) Regulations, 1990, certain 
bodies of the Council are exempt from the requirements relating to political balance as 
they are established under separate legislation. For this reason, the following bodies are 
not covered by these arrangements:-

Page 17



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

 The Cabinet
 Cabinet Panels
 Standards Committee 
 Licensing Sub-Committee

2.6 Additionally, where meetings are (a) advisory in nature or (b) where the Council has 
determined otherwise, and no Councillor has voted against, the political balance 
requirements need not apply. 

2.7 The current political balance of the Council is:

Labour 49
Conservative 10
UKIP  1

Total 60

2.8 Appendix 1 sets out the proposed allocation of Councillors to the Cabinet, Scrutiny Board 
and Panels, Regulatory and other Committees to reflect the political balance of the 
Council. For completeness, it includes those bodies which are not subject to the balance 
requirements set out in paragraph 2.5 above.

The Cabinet

2.9 Under the Local Government Act, 2000, the Cabinet may comprise no more than 
ten members. As indicated in paragraph 15(iii), under the provisions of the Local 
Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007, the Council has adopted the 
Leader and Cabinet Executive model for the future governance arrangements of the 
Council. Under this model, Cabinet Members are appointed by the Leader from members 
of the Council. 

2.10 The Council is asked to note the appointments to the Cabinet and Cabinet Panels, 
including the nominations for the specified lead Cabinet Member roles, set out in 
appendix 2.

Overview and Scrutiny

2.11 The Council is asked to appoint Councillors, including Chairs and Vice-chairs, to the 
Scrutiny Board and Scrutiny Panels, as listed in appendix 3 and in accordance with the 
nominations of the political groups.

Regulatory and Oversight, Other Panels/Committees/Boards and Advisory 
Groups

2.12 The Council is asked to appoint Councillors to the various Regulatory and Oversight, 
other Panels/Committees/Boards and Advisory Groups, including Chairs and Vice-
chairs, as listed in appendix 4. The allocation of seats is in accordance with the 
political balance rules, with the exception of the Standards Committee, and the 
nominations of the political groups. 

Page 18



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Councillor Champion

2.13 The proposals for the appointment of a Councillor Champion are set out in appendix 
4.

Joint Authorities/Committees and Outside Bodies 

2.14 Appendices 5 and 6 set out the proposed appointments to the various Joint 
Authorities/Committees, including lead, substitute lead and voting Councillors, and 
various outside bodies based on the nominations received from the political groups. (It 
is necessary formally to terminate the appointment of any existing Member of a 
Joint Authority who is replaced at the Annual Meeting, or at any other time.)

3.0 Financial implications

3.1 A number of roles, such as Cabinet Members and Scrutiny Panel chairs, attract the 
payment of Special Responsibility Allowances. These are funded from the Councillor 
allowances budget held within Democratic Services. [GE/02052017/W]

4.0 Legal implications

4.1 Paragraphs 2.2, 2.3, 2.4, 2.6 and 2.10 above detail the legal implications of this report. 
[RB/02052017/Q]

5.0 Equalities implications

5.1 There are no specific equalities implications arising from this report.

6.0 Environmental implications

6.1 There are no specific environmental implications arising from this report.

7.0 Human resources implications

7.1 There are no specific human resources implications arising from this report.

8.0 Schedule of background papers

8.1 None.

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1
Wolverhampton City Council - Political Balance 2017/18: May 2017

Political Group Councillors Seats to allocate
Labour 49 122.5
Conservative 10 25
UKIP 1

Total 60 147.5

Total Voting Non Council Allocation
Allocations Membership Co-optees Voting Membership Labour Conservative UKIP

Co-optees to Allocate *note 1
Cabinet 10 0 0 10 10 0 0
Resources Panel 10 0 0 10 10 0 0
Performance Management Panel 10 0 0 10 10 0 0

Scrutiny Board 13 0 0 13 10.62 11 2.17 2 0
Adults and Safer City Scrutiny Panel 12 0 0 12 9.80 10 2.00 2 1
Children, Young People & Families Panel 21 7 2 12 9.80 10 2.00 2 0
Confident and Capable Council Panel 12 0 0 12 9.80 10 2.00 2 0
Stronger City Economy Panel 12 0 0 12 9.80 10 2.00 2 0
Health Scrutiny Panel 12 3 0 9 7.35 7 1.50 2 0
Vibrant and Sustainable City Panel 12 0 0 12 9.80 9 2.00 2 1
Audit Committee 10 0 2 8 6.53 6 1.33 2 0
Corporate Parenting Board 10 0 0 10 8.17 8 1.67 1 0
Special Advisory Group 9 0 0 9 7.35 7 1.50 2 0
Licensing Committee 12 0 0 12 9.80 10 2.00 2 0
Pensions Committee 10 0 0 10 8.17 8 1.67 2 0
Local Pension Board 2 0 0 2 1.63 2 0.33 0 0
Planning Committee 12 0 0 12 9.80 10 2.00 2 0
Standards Committee 5 0 0 5 4.08 4 0.83 1 0
TOTALS 194 10 4 150 122.50 122 25.00 26 2

Notes
1 A party does not qualify as being a group unless it has two or more members and is therefore not allocated seats proportionally
2 All Councillors to serve on at least two bodies. No Councillor to serve on more than five.
3 Minimum majority arrangements will not apply to the Scrutiny Board/Scrutiny Panels.
4 Leader of Council ex officio member of all Cabinet Panels.
5 Political balance does not apply to Standards Committee. 

P
age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of previous meeting
	8 The appointment of Executive, Scrutiny and Regulatory Bodies, etc.
	Appendix 1 Political Balance V1


